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Project No.  060051 Sale Date - 2/1/2006

Maintenance of Traffic specs don't allow weekend work.
Is Sunday night and or Friday night considered weekend?.

Question Submitted: 1/18/2006 1Question Number:

Is the depth of the existing asphalt overlay known?
Will all of the existing asphalt be milled down to the concrete base? This needs to be known so the proper 407 Tack Coat is used 
and for partial depth repairs.

Question Submitted: 1/19/2006 2Question Number:

Page 5/32  Under the maintenance of traffic systems paragraph (e)Flaggers and Law Enforcement Officers may be required for 
traffic direction. No line item for LEO's in the proposal.
Page 5/32  Work zone restrictions. It states that the contractor can't have any lane closeures prior to May 15.
What is the reasoning for this?  Thank you.

   

Question Submitted: 1/19/2006 3Question Number:

Since the existing curb is integral with the pavement and  sawcutting will be required at a minimum of 3" of the face of curb will it 
be allowed to use concrete base to fill up the void between the face of curb and the pavement.
Will this be allowed to be performed at the same time as the placing of the new curb.

Question Submitted: 1/19/2006 4Question Number:

On plan sheets 19 and 20 pavement details of shoulder / widening are not legible. Please clarify.

Question Submitted: 1/5/2006 5Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


